Samantha Marcano

Brooksville, FL 34604 samanthamarcano81@gmail.com +1 540 287 0785

Charismatic and energetic nurse looking for a structured office position. I have a

Florida Nursing License # RN9612112. I recently relocated to Brooksville, Florida from Virginia and am ready for a new adventure! I have a multi-state Privilege

Compact Designation license (license number 0001306685) issued from the state of

VA. There is a 13-month gap in employment where I enrolled and completed a LPN-RN in-person accelerated bridge program. I joined nursing school during the initial

COVID-19 pandemic because I felt an obligation to answer the call of duty. I'm offering seven years of direct patient care experience, as well as one and a half years of adult teaching experience. I have the ability to systematically manage multiple tasks and meet quotas within high volume physician's offices. I am passionate about nursing education and am currently studying at Chamberlain University for a Master's Degree in Nursing.

Work Experience

Nurse Aide Instructor

Cardinal Institute for Health - Fredericksburg, VA April 2018 to March 2020

- · Primary instructor for Nurse Aide Program for 4-10 students monthly
- · Mentor adult students from different educational backgrounds encouraging individual excellence
- · Showcase leadership qualities and supervisory skills by managing students in the classroom and a skilled nursing facility
- · Collaborate directly with Dean of Health Sciences on effective and purposeful teaching methods
- · Help maintain an 80% pass rate of the NAANP of graduating students

Triage Nurse Specialist

Urology Associates of Fredericksburg - Fredericksburg, VA March 2017 to February 2018

- · Organize equipment assembly for minor surgeries and procedures
- · Assist physician(s) directly with prostate biopsies, vasectomies, cystoscopies
- · Collaborate directly with medical supply companies
- · Collect comprehensive data pertinent to patients' health for chart documentation

Triage Nurse Specialist

Sentara Pratt Medical Center, Internal Medicine - Fredericksburg, VA June 2013 to February 2017

- · Exclusive nurse working in a primary care outpatient facility
- · Efficiently triaged 20-30 patients daily in 15-minute interval appointment times
- · Meticulously documented patient visits to maximally bill insurance to generate revenue
- · Administrative duties such as ordering diagnostics and referrals to other specialties
- · Coordinate interdisciplinary resources for patient continuity of care

Hospice Admissions RN

Gulfside Healthcare Services - Land O' Lakes, FL

- · Assess up to 4 patients daily in their home or facilities and determine if hospice appropriate per Medicare guidelines
- · Triage priority for actively dying patients and coordinate with care team for patients' needs
- · Provides compassionate nursing care and utilize available resources quickly for emergent situations
- · Extensively update patients' charts using Kantime EMR and order medications as well as DME

Neurology Associates

Fredericksburg; Mary Washington Healthcare Neurology 220

Triage Nurse Specialist

Executive Center Parkway - Fredericksburg, VA

- · Accurately and successfully completed 20-40 phone calls daily prioritizing emergent care
- · Ability to multitask several assignments while triaging and assessing patients in a fast-paced setting
- $\cdot \ Proficiency \ charting \ in \ Epic \ while \ consistently \ updating \ and \ documenting \ patient's \ medical \ records$
- · Empower patients with neurological disorders by providing compassionate patient education

Education

Associate of Applied Science in Nursing RN Licensure Program

Eastern Virginia Career College - Fredericksburg, VA August 2021 to August 2021

Associates Degree in Practical Nursing

Eastern Virginia Career College - Fredericksburg, VA March 2013 to March 2013

Eastern Virginia Career College March 2013 to March 2013

Bachelor of Science in Health & Fitness

George Mason University - Fairfax, VA January 2004 to January 2004

Master's Degree in Nursing

Chamberlain University *Currently in Progress - Currently

Skills

- Hospice Care
- Medical Office Experience
- Epic
- EMR Systems
- Primary Care Experience
- Nursing
- Vital Signs

• Triage

Certifications and Licenses

RN License

CPR Certification

BLS Certification